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Per our telecon 1 Dec, none of
the documents in the attached file.
ape”classified per se; because they-

~with the Agency. Moreover, the

contain no. indication that.XKai% or:.
his Army cover wunit were associated

cover unlt was d1<solved in 1968

R S :
o ;’ However, Kail, like many other
military personnel assigned to the
-5 ency then and since, was on covert]
detall at the time (apparently 1962-
66), and this fact should be pro-
6. . tected because of our cover arrange-
ments with the Military. Therefore,
—reccrmend the Cormittee be requested
7 ‘to treat this file (and any other .|
:Agency records cn Kail) as
- CCNFIDENTIAL. - -
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CONFIDENTIAL

04 DEC1978

MEMORANDUM FOR: DDO/IMS/IG/EIR
FROM.' iti" : (‘M. L. Latté>‘1> _

) lans and Review Group

Central Cover Staff (C)
_SUBJECTP?Q | House Select Committee on Assassinations
S 'f“: - (HSCA) Request (U)

ﬁEFERENCﬁ. B Letter for OLC fr Chief Counsel/Dlrector

-of HSCA (OLC #78-3481/3), dtd 28 Nov 78

1. In response to the request contained in Refetence,'
CCS files contain the following information on Samuel
“Gh,Kail,nLt.,Colonel;?U.S, Army. (C)

a. One completed but undated DOJ/INS form
- G- 410 (Employee Qualifications-Skills Inventory);
unc1a551f1ed (U) ,

: b. One U.S. Army Travel Order, dated 26 Jan 62;
- unclassified. (U)

2. Although the above documents are unc1a551f1ed the
fact that Subject was affiliated with the Agency should be
treated as CONFIDENTIAL because he was on covert detail to
'the Agency from 1962-66. (C)

v . , o /s/f ML L. Yiassd o i
' - M. L. Latta (C) _ : :
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